
Thanks!  Please work from the attached in the morning 

From: Lanoix, Janelle <Janelle.Lanoix@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2020 9:24 PM

To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Wong-Fortin, Bonny <Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Shi, Anke <Anke.Shi@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lefebvre, Alexandre <Alexandre.Lefebvre@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; MacMaster, Sarah 

<Sarah.MacMaster@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Jarvis, Mark <Mark.Jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Bhandari, Shanu <Shanu.Bhandari@pco-

bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: DR for October 26

Hi all,

Hope you had a good weekend!

Please see attached the DR for October 26.  

Bullets:

o As Alberta sets new records for COVID-19 cases, the number of cases among school-aged children has also surged to unprecedented 

heights, even as the number of kids and teens being tested has declined. Data from Alberta Health shows the number of new daily 
cases has continued to rise among five- to nine-year-olds and has shot up especially among 10- to 19-year-olds. Over the past week 
on record, an average of 62 cases were recorded per day among school-aged kids and teens. The testing volume for children have 
decreased in October, but the proportion of tests coming back positive has been growing from <1% in late September to 2.7% now.

o After three weeks of not reporting their COVID-19 testing numbers, Alberta has started reporting their testing numbers again as of 

October 22.

o On Sunday, October 25, there are 77 people in hospital, with 15 in intensive care, setting a new record for Manitoba for the second 

day in a row.

o Ontario reported a record 1,042 new COVID-19 cases on Sunday, marking the first time cases have surpassed 1,000 in a 

single day since the pandemic began. The bulk of the new cases remain concentrated in the hot spots of Toronto, its 

neighbouring regions of York and Peel, and Ottawa.

Thanks!

Janelle
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